

NELSON RAMM

443-852-4521 • visonicmedia@gmail.com • Los Angeles, CA 90020

Summary

Experienced Creative Video Shooter and Editor with 10+ years of professional film, television and social video production expertise. A team player dedicated to supporting the creative vision, messaging strategy and execution of multimedia projects. Excels in guiding creative and technical teams and utilizing collaboration to meet team objectives. With my extensive experience, technical proficiency, and commitment to storytelling, I am confident that I will add value to any multimedia team.

Skills

- NLE/Design Software: AVID, Premiere, After Effects, Photoshop
- Sound Design/Music Production: Protools, Logic Pro, Audition
- Professional Camera, Audio, and Lighting Equipment Expertise and Maintenance
- Expertise in Cinematography and Camera Operation
- Collaboration with VFX Experts and experience shooting/directing for VFX
- Excellent Communication and Interpersonal Skills

Experience

06/2015 - Current

Director of Photography/Editor/Producer, **Freelance**, Los Angeles, CA

- Shot and edited short films with over 10 million views for clients - Amazon, Honda, T-Mobile, and Snapchat Yellow Incubator
- Directed VFX/3D for Firework App short films, integrating Always Full Frame feature for in-app story
- Used RED cameras to capture stunning cinematography and collaborated with teams to determine lighting, composition, and blocking
- Utilized IPP2 image pipeline to build streamlined workflow from pre-production through post-production

03/2022 - 06/2022

Creative Video Producer and Editor, **Big Door Studios**, Los Angeles, CA

- Conceptualized, created, and executed on-brand creative projects for clients - Google, Crunchyroll, CoreLogic, and Jefferies
- Led creative projects from development stages through final execution with key stakeholders final approval
- Utilized remote workflows and on-site finishing processes for post-production/finishing

01/2019 - 03/2022

Video Shooter/Editor, **Fox Entertainment**, Century City, CA

- Shot and edited promo content for major broadcast and digital media outlets, including Family Guy, Lego Masters, 911, Prodigal Son, and The Masked Singer.
- Enhanced on-site and on-location filming services, including lighting, camera and audio setups, and resolved technical issues.
- Received high praise from executive-level stakeholders.

06/2014 - 10/2017

Digital Video Creator, **NBC Universal**, Los Angeles, CA

- Collaborated with Marketing team members to conceptualize and execute on-brand creative ideas.
- Wrote, Produced, and edited videos for multiple social media platforms, including Facebook, Twitter, YouTube, and Instagram.
- Produced and edited on-air broadcast promos and supervised audio mixing and finishing process.

Education And Training

2013

Bachelor Of Arts, Film Production
Emerson College, Boston